
From: Jon Lee <jonrlee@cdgcolorado.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:34 PM 
To: Shannon Moeller <smoeller@erieco.gov> 
Cc: Malcolm Fleming <mfleming@erieco.gov> 
Subject: Sewer line reimbursement from Erie Highlands 
 
Shannon, 
I see on the August 3rd agenda for Planning Commission a preliminary plat for Erie Highlands No. 5.  In 
review of this preliminary plat, I see notations that they plan to use the sewer line originally paid for by 
the Colliers Hill Metropolitan District #1 who is also entitled to reimbursement when and if others 
connect onto this line.  You may recall this issue surfaced with a recent plat at Westerly.  I have attached 
three documents related to the agreement with Westerly which also established the capacity used by 
Erie Highlands as well as others.  I am also attaching the second page of the Erie Highlands engineering 
documents which indicates this planning area as well as two others does in fact use this sewer line.  As 
President of the Colliers Hill Metro District #1, I am requesting a condition be added to require Erie 
Highlands to reimburse the Metro District for its 7.5% share of the sewer line which based on the 
attached documentation would amount to $28,132.50.  The Metro District was not notified of this 
application previously which is why this issue was not requested earlier.  I am not asking to delay this 
plat in anyway.  I am asking that the payment be made prior to a Final Plat approval and 
recordation.  Please enter this email into the record at tomorrows hearing. 
 
Jon Lee 
Office – 303-442-2299 
Cell – 303-588-4102 
jonrlee@cdgcolorado.com 
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